
NR_key_name: 026AA7CA248A8BB485256460004EEA2A

SendTo: CN=John Tunheim/O=ARRB @ ARRB;CN=David Marwell/O=ARRB @ ARRB

CopyTo: CN=Jeremy Gunn/O=ARRB @ ARRB;CN=Tom Samoluk/O=ARRB @ ARRB;CN=Eileen Sullivan/O=ARRB @ ARRB

DisplayBlindCopyTo:

BlindCopyTo:

From: CN=Thom Wilborn/O=ARRB

DisplayFromDomain:

DisplayDate: 03/20/1997

DisplayDate_Time: 9:25:37 AM

ComposedDate: 03/20/1997

ComposedDate_Time: 9:21:58 AM

Subject: AP Radio Interview

Body:

Ken Herrera of Associated Press Broadcast Services would like to tentatively schedule an interview with both 

of you on April 24. We can work out a time later. I am hope that some of the Garrison tapes will be available 

for release at that time. The audio tapes are currently being duplicated at NARA. Additional copies will be 

made after we receive the master. Please let me know if this date fits your schedule. It is the second day of 

the scheduled Review Board meeting.
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